## **Muhammad Hassan Khan**

## Lab Engineer

Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation

Email: hassan@rcms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518358013

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-hassan-khan-5988bb1ba/



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Hassan Khan is working as Lab Engineer in the Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation. Dr. Muhammad Hassan Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Electronic Engineering	2009 - 2013
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2007 - 2009
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2005 - 2007
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer	
Lub Engineer	2021- Present
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2021- Present
-	2021- Present 2013- Present
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation  Lab Engineer	

,